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	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : According to Annex O, the contractor must provide a copy of the contract or other supporting document with an institution specializing in the disposal of asbestos-containing materials, will the bidders be rejected because of not having a license to dispose of asbestos-containing materials in this case?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is it possible to make an advance payment?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is it necessary for the technical documentation to be in English?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : According to Annex K, the Bidder must provide information about the subcontractor, if the information is not provided, the tenderer will be disqualified?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : How should Annex G be signed?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What are the conditions for extending the agreement?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What is the basis for the calculation in Annex C2?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : In business correspondence, is it necessary to translate the official form into English?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : How will the bidder's qualification criteria be evaluated in accordance with clause A2 "Financial capacity of the bidder"? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What is the function of the lift?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Each calculation has an electric cable requirement, what are the proportions for its division of different electric cables?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is there any drainage project (LOT 1)? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : If an advance payment is indicated in the financial offer, will it affect the result?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : If unforeseen works appear in the course of the works performance, will these works be paid for by DRC?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Should the amount include VAT?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Does an offer validity period include 60 or 90 days?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Does DRC make interim payments to the contractors? Or does DRC only pay after completion of full works? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : For which works can we receive interim payments (50%)?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Calculation of financial solvency is in dollars, financial statements are in hryvnias, at what exchange rate will conversion be made?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Can we sign contracts in dollars?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Will the total turnover be combined if several companies are merged?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : How is the administrative part of these contracts drafted (declarations or work permits), since one of the objects (Snihurivka Lyceum) has disruption of fencing structures and that can be identified as a capital (major) project with the need to issue permits?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Who verifies and checks the scope of works performed?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What are the requirements for arranging a construction site?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What kind of floor will we have (LOT 1)? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is it necessary to deepen and waterproof the basement windows (LOT 4)?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What about the ceiling (LOT 1)? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is any ventilation needed in the bomb shelter (LOT 1)?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes, it is an essential requirement of the tender and bidders who do not comply will be disqualified.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : According ITB Letter no advance payment will be paid to the awarded supplier and the awarded supplier is expected to mobilize its own resources to deliver the agreed material. In case a bidder requests for an advance payment, the bidder  may submit a formal request for advance payment within the proposal by indicating the percentage and DRC will negotiate such options with the funding organization and budget holder whether it is acceptable.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : As stated in the ITB Letter, the Bid Form, and all correspondence and documents related to this ITB shall be in English or Ukrainian.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes providing necessary information about the subcontractors as specified in Annex K is essential.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The last page must be signed, stamped, and the position, name, and date should be indicated.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : If the extension request is considered necessary and confirmed by both parties (DRC and Contractor), it can be extended by signing a Contract Amendment.  
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The tender is divided into 5 main LOTs divided by Projects. DRC will conduct an individual assessment for each project to select the best offer and may split the award.  
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Correspondence via e-mail is considered business correspondence.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : To demonstrate financial capability to undertake the project, bidder must provide evidence for the average turnover for the previous three years for the minimum amount stated for the LOTs applied for as below:360,000.00 USD for LOT 1,  26,000.00 USD for LOT 2,  25,000.00 USD for LOT 3, 180,000.00 USD for LOT 4, 120,000.00 USD for LOT 5If a bidder applies multiple LOTs the amount stated above will be cumulated accordingly and bidders are expected to reach this amount.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The lift ensures accessibility for people with disabilities.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Bidder should determine the unit price that may include the possibility of equal distribution of cable markings, unless otherwise specified (for example, if there are 3 cable types (brands), it should cover one third of the position).
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : No
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : We will consider all the bids regardless of the payment method offered. In case any advance payment is requested by the bidder, DRC reserves the right to check and confirm the acceptability of the case with the budget holder and funding organization.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : A financial proposal must be submitted in accordance with the data provided in Annex C1. If the winner, after visiting the site again, determines that the estimate is different, this must be agreed with the shelter team and an additional agreement will be signed, however, it cannot exceed 50% of the contract amount.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes, the amount should include VAT
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : 90 days
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Both of them are applicable. DRC can process interim payments if requested by the contractors (interim payment upon the delivery of a milestone identified by the bidder and confirmation and acceptance by DRC). The final payment can be made after the delivery of the entire works as specified in the Work Order and upon receipt of the invoice and the "Act of Completed Works " signed by the Parties and the Beneficiary. The Contractor provides a 30-day warranty for the work performed, so the last 10% of the cost of construction work under the Contract will be paid after 30 days unless there are any quality or compliance issues reported. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The suppliers will be eligible for the interim payment only for the works completed and confirmed by DRC.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Conversion at the NBU exchange rate as of the tender closing date will be applied.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Contracts in foreign currency (EUR/USD) can be only signed on behalf of DRC HQ in Denmark and payment is done by DRC HQ, in case suppliers insist on having the contract in foreign currency, this will be applicable. DRC Ukraine can only sign the contracts in UAH and can make the payments in UAH. In case suppliers submits the proposal in USD or EUR and wants to sign the agreement with DRC Ukraine, in that case DRC will convert the prices in to UAH, make the contract and process the payments in UAH.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes, you must provide a copy of joint venture agreement and the required financial statements for each company.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : All works at all facilities are classified as current repairs, as for Snihurivka, there is an update from the State Emergency Service on the possibility of not performing works related to arrangement of an additional exit (DRC is working to exclude works that can be identified as major repairs); in any case all participants must provide prices for such works in the commercial offer. In case it is agreed to include such works in to DRC Works Order, the owner of building is responsible to prepare the package of documents before the stage of contracting.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : construction site conditions - as all works are identified as current repairs, there is no design documentation for the works, however, quality control and works performance technology will be checked by DRC engineers and beneficiary's representatives. The quality and scope of works will be checked based on national construction standards (DBN, DSTU, and other regulatory documents). As for the safety of works performance, each contractor must work within the framework of the current regulatory documents (DBN A.3.2-2-2009 "Labor Protection and Industrial Safety in Construction Sphere" and other specialized regulatory documents) and in accordance with the available permits (declarations) for hazardous work (electrical safety permits, high raise works, works with power tools, etc.) Executive documentation - it is necessary to stick to the installation diagrams of the networks; we do not require to issue certificates for hidden works, since there are no specific works that require this (opening of pits, massive reinforced concrete structures, etc.) In any case, all works requiring closure procedures must be submitted for acceptance by DRC and beneficiaries, with photos taken.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Before the execution of any works, the contractor(s) shall submit a construction general plan (with drawing) to DRC and owner plan.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Concrete floor
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : No
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The seams should be closed, the pipe remains as it is.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : No
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